
JERIN GEORGE



+91 9645109009
+91 9746835713
georgejerin57@gmail.com

Self-motivated and determined pharmacy graduate with 7 years of experience and a passion for healthcare industry, seeks a position where I can apply my medication dispensing, Inventory control, counselling and other skills to provide exceptional healthcare service.

Licenses

Pharmacy council registration (Kerala state)

Key Skills

Pharmaceutical compounding	Inventory control
Patient education and counselling	Medication dispensing
Pharmaceutical operations	Customer relations
Clinical application	Vendor relations
Medication safety	Commercial awareness

Experience

- Performance primary functions of the registered pharmacist in interpreting and evaluating medication orders and prescriptions
 - Prepare and dispense medications in accordance with established hospital and air laws governing such acts
 - Supervise and verifies die accuracy of all work performed by pharmacy technicians/interns
 - Fulfil clinical functions and provide pharmaceutical services to pediatric, adult and geriatric patients
-

- Develop and promote collaborative and collegial relationships with nurses, physicians and interdepartmental personnel as they relate to the pharmaceutical care of the patient

Service History

NAME OF THE HOSPITAL	TIME PERIOD
Thengana Medical Mission And Research Center	20-09-2015 to till date
Mar Gregorios Memorial Muthoot Medical centre Hospital, Kozhenchery	07-07-2014 to 16-09-2015
Manamel Medicals.Kottamuri, Changanassery	01-11-2012 to 30-06-2014
West Fort Hospital, Thrissur	18-08-2011 to 31-10-2012

Education

Exam Passed	Board of Examination	Year	%
B.Pharm	Kerala University	2005-2010.	63.05 %
Plus Two	Board of Higher Secondary Examination, Kerala State	2003-2005	62%

Languages Known

English, Malayalam

References

Sr.Betty Carla
Principal, St.Joseph's College Of Pharmacy
Muttom, Cherthala.
Ph# 0478-2182138
